The protestant church

The protestant church was consecrated on 9th of October 1842. The church’s construction had a
significant defect - the short tower had blocked the development of the city’s industry, because the
chimneys could not stand higher than the cross at the tower. On the 50th anniversary of the creation
of the church, the renovation had been conducted. There was a high tower added, on which the
watchmaker - L. Rose put the three-face clock.

During the war, the church had not been destroyed. The organs and the parts of an altar were
broken after the war. In 1948, the church was adapted for storage of agricultural machines. At the
end of the eighties, the church was left ownerless and started to fall down quickly.
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